Memo No:G02324016724IW
File No:IW-14011(19)/10/2022-Part (1) [E-679329]

GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL

Irrigation & Waterways Department

Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

From:- JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Irrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

To:The

Chief Engineer (Mechanical & Electrical) , Irrigation & Waterways

Directorate

Executive Engineer, Kangsabati Mechanical Division , Irrigation &
Waterways Directorate

Date: 06/03/2024

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Emergent P@st=Monsoon repair and Maintenance work to be
done by the Kangsabati Mechanical Division During the'year 2023-24 (No. of Sub-scheme-05 no.)
(SCHEME ID--IW/MR/T-825--2324),Project ID:- |

324154225000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Emergent Post- Monsoon repair and Maintenance work to be done by the Kangsabati Mechanical

Division During the year 2023-24 (

been given below.

Name of the Project

Project ID:

Address :

No. of Sub-sqhé@e<05 no.) (SCHEME ID--IW/MR/T-825--2324) .the details of which has

Emergent Post- Monsoon repair and Maintenance work to be done by the Kangsabati
Mechanical Division During the year 2023-24 (No of Sub-scheme-05 no.) (SCHEME ID--
IW/MR/T-8256--2324)

IW232415422S5000

under Kangsabati Mechanical Division.

Administrative Approval: Rs 1457000

(Fourteen Lakh Fifty Seven Thousand Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

R J
. ) Scheme | Scheme
S| No. |Financial Year‘ Head Type i Friieainy Amount
| |
I T
I [ Maintenance
1 2023-24  |32-2700-80-001-00-001-27-00-y| State Development | o oo iirein | 10
| Schemes Btk ‘
Irrigation Sector
3 1 Maintenance ;
2 2024-25  |32-2700-80-001-00-001-27-00-y| State Development | o0 i rein 1456990
Schemes | et
I | lrrigation Sector
Total 1457000
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This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /
his U.O No. AA2324042730FAQ0 Dated 04/03/2024.

JOINT SEC ARY(WORKS)
Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Memo No: GO2324016724IW Date: 06/03/2024
Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:
The Finance Department-(Group F)
The Principal Secretary / Secretary-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)
The Principal Accountant General (A&E)-West Bengal

The Principal Accountant General (Audit)-West Bengal

The Principal Accountant General (RW/LBA)-West Benga

The Financial Advisor-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)

JOINT S TARY(WORKS)
Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department
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SCHEME ID : IW/MR/T-825-2324

Name of the Main Scheme :- Emergent Post- Monsoon repair & Maintenance work to be done by the

Kangsabati Mechanical Division During the year 2023-24

Consists of following Sub-estimates:-

. SINo. | Name of Sub-estimates as per tender

| |

'Repairing & maintenance of illumination system
‘at Bankura Irrigation colony quaters. office
‘campus and Sub division offices , quality control |

1 ilabratory, senior filed hostel . TA no-1 office room |
‘etc under Bankura Irrigation Division, Bankura
'under the jurisdiction of Bankura Irrigation

‘Division.

electrical illumination system at Taldangra sub- ;
ivision under BI Divi 1510n }

{Emergent repair maintenance of damaged
D
1

'Cleaning office premises and cuttmg & remowng |
jungle of fabrication section. vehicle section and
celectric & water supply section area i.e. Inside the
3 boundary wall of kangsabati Mechanical Division
; ‘throughout the month about 05 (Five) months
| 'under kangsabati Mechanical Division , khatra,
Bankura during the year 2023-24.

‘Supply & installation of water purifier at
4 ‘kangsabati Mechanical Sub-Division office under
Jurisdiction of KMD, khatra, Bankura.

QSupply and Installation of spare parts for repalrmg '
of damaged hoisting system at spillway gate no-01 |
&06 of Silabati dam .to be executed by Kangsabati
Mechanlcal Division.Khatra.Bankura

Estimated Cost of Main Estimate.- Rs.

| Tendered amount

(Rs.)

822590.00

389874.00

59184.00

22775.00

YAAA, A i s

120459.00

1414882.00

1456931.00

Contingency 3%
of amount put to
tender (Rs.)

24433.00

11580.00

1775.00

683.00

E [

3578.00

42049.00

Joint Secretary Works

Irrigation & Waterways Department



